

STATE AGENCY GUIDE

This list is intended to provide a guide for persons interested in employment with the State of Missouri. It is not an inclusive list of all State departments and divisions, but should serve as a helpful guide in locating major departments and divisions.

I. **Agencies of the Missouri Merit System**

A. **Office of Administration (www.oa.mo.gov) (573) 751-1851**

1. Administrative Hearing Commission, Harry S Truman Building, Room 640, 301 W. High St., P.O. Box 1557, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-2422
2. Commissioner's Office, State Capitol Building, Room 125, 201 West Capitol Ave., P.O. Box 809, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-1851
3. Division of Accounting, Harry S Truman Building, Room 570, 301 W. High St., P.O. Box 809, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-2971
4. Division of Budget & Planning, State Capitol Building, Rooms 124/129, 201 West Capitol Ave., P.O. Box 809, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-2345
5. Information Technology Services Division, Harry S Truman Building, Room 280, 301 W. High St., P.O. Box 809, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-3290
6. Division of Facilities Management, Design & Construction, Harry S Truman Building, Room 730, 301 W. High St., P.O. Box 809, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-3339
7. Division of General Services, Harry S Truman Building, Room 760, 301 W. High St., P.O. Box 809, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-0929
8. Division of Personnel, Harry S Truman Building, Room 430, 301 W. High St., P.O. Box 388, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-4162
9. Division of Purchasing & Materials Management, Harry S Truman Building, Room 630, 301 W. High St., P.O. Box 809, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-2387

B. **Department of Corrections (www.doc.mo.gov), 2729 Plaza Drive, P.O. Box 236, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-2389**

1. Division of Human Services, 2729 Plaza Drive, P.O. Box 236, Jefferson City, MO 65102
2. Division of Adult Institutions, 2729 Plaza Drive, P.O. Box 236, Jefferson City, MO 65102
 - a. Algoa Correctional Center, 8501 No More Victims Rd., Jefferson City, MO 65101 (573) 751-3911
 - b. Boonville Correctional Center, 1216 East Morgan Street, Boonville, MO 65233-1300 (660) 882-6521
 - c. Chillicothe Correctional Center, 3151 Litton Rd., Chillicothe, MO 64601 (660) 646-4032
 - d. Crossroads Correctional Center, 1115 E. Pence Rd., Cameron, MO 64429 (816) 632-2727
 - e. Eastern Reception/Diagnostic Center, 2727 Highway K, Bonne Terre, MO 63628 (573) 358-5516
 - f. Farmington Correctional Center, 1012 W. Columbia St., Farmington, MO 63640 (573) 218-7100
 - g. Fulton Reception/Diagnostic Center, 1393 Highway O, P.O. Box 190, Fulton, MO 65251 (573) 592-4040
 - h. Jefferson City Correctional Center, 8200 No More Victims Rd., Jefferson City, MO 65101 (573) 751-3224
 - i. Maryville Treatment Center, 30227 U.S. Highway 136, Maryville, MO 64468 (660) 582-6542
 - j. Missouri Eastern Correctional Center, 18701 Hwy 66, Pacific, MO 63069 (636) 257-3322
 - k. Moberly Correctional Center, 5201 S. Morley, Moberly, MO 65270 (660) 263-3778
 - l. Northeast Correctional Center, 13698 Airport Rd., Bowling Green, MO 63334 (573) 324-9975
 - m. Ozark Correctional Center, 929 Honor Camp Lane, Fordland, MO 65652 (417) 767-4491
 - n. Potosi Correctional Center, 11593 State Hwy. O, Mineral Point, MO 63660 (573) 438-6000
 - o. South Central Correctional Center, 255 W. Highway 32, Licking, MO 65542 (573) 674-4470
 - p. Southeast Correctional Center, 300 E. Pedro Simmons Dr., Hwy. 105, Charleston, MO 63834 (573) 683-4409
 - q. Tipton Correctional Center, 619 N. Osage Ave., Tipton, MO 65081 (660) 433-2031
 - r. Western Missouri Correctional Center, 609 E. Pence Rd., Cameron, MO 64429 (816) 632-1390
 - s. Western Reception/Diagnostic and Correctional Center, 3401 Faraon, St. Joseph, MO 64506 (816) 387-2158
 - t. Women's Eastern Recep./Diagnostic & Correctional Ctr., P.O. Box 300, 1101 East Hwy 54, Vandalia, MO 63382 (573) 594-6686
3. Division of Offender Rehabilitative Services, 2729 Plaza Drive, P.O. Box 236, Jefferson City, MO 65109 (573) 526-6483
4. Board of Probation & Parole, 1511 Christy Drive, P.O. Box 267, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-8488
 - a. Kansas City Community Release Center, 651 Mulberry, Kansas City, MO 64101 (816) 842-7467
 - b. St. Louis Community Release Center, 1621 N. First St., St. Louis, MO 63102 (314) 877-0300

C. **Department of Health & Senior Services (www.dhss.mo.gov), 912 Wildwood, P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-6400**

1. Division of Administration, 920 Wildwood, P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570
2. Division of Community and Public Health, 930 Wildwood Drive, P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570
3. Division of Regulation and Licensure, 3418 Knipp Drive, P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570
4. Division of Senior and Disability Services, 912 Wildwood Drive, Jefferson City, MO 65109

D. **Department of Mental Health (www.dmh.missouri.gov), 1706 E. Elm St., P.O. Box 687, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-4122**

1. Division of Alcohol & Drug Abuse, 1706 E. Elm St., P.O. Box 687, Jefferson City, MO 65102
2. Division of Comprehensive Psychiatric Services, 1706 E. Elm St., P.O. Box 687, Jefferson City, MO 65102
 - a. Cottonwood Residential Treatment Center, 1025 N. Sprigg St., Cape Girardeau, MO 63701 (573) 290-5888
 - b. Fulton State Hospital, 600 E. Fifth St., Fulton, MO 65251 (573) 592-4100
 - c. Hawthorn Children's Psychiatric Hospital, 1901 Pennsylvania Ave., St. Louis, MO 63133 (314) 512-7800
 - d. Metropolitan St. Louis Psychiatric Center, 5351 Delmar, St. Louis, MO 63112 (314) 877-0500
 - e. Missouri Sexual Offender Treatment Center, 1016 West Columbia, Farmington, MO 63640 (573) 218-7045

- f. Mid-Missouri Mental Health Center, #3 Hospital Drive, Columbia, MO 65201 (573) 884-1300
- g. Northwest Missouri Psychiatric Rehabilitation Center, 3505 Frederick Ave., St. Joseph, MO 64506 (816) 387-2300
- h. St. Louis Psychiatric Rehabilitation Center, 5300 Arsenal, St. Louis, MO 63139 (314) 877-6500
- i. Southeast Missouri Mental Health Center, 1010 W. Columbia, Farmington, MO 63640 (573) 218-6792
- j. Southwest Missouri Psychiatric Rehab. Center, 1301 Industrial Parkway East, El Dorado Springs, MO 64744 (417) 876-1002
- k. Western Missouri Mental Health Center, 1000 East 24th St., Kansas City, MO 64108, (816) 512-7000
- 3. Division of Developmental Disabilities, 1706 E. Elm St, P.O. Box 687, Jefferson City, MO 65102
 - a. Albany Regional Office, 809 North 13th. St., Albany, MO 64402, (660) 726-5246
 - b. Bellefontaine Habilitation Center, 10695 Bellefontaine Rd., St. Louis, MO 63137, (314) 340-6000
 - c. Central Missouri Regional Office, 1500 Vandiver Dr., Suite 100, Columbia, MO 65202, (573) 882-9835
 - d. Hannibal Regional Office, 805 Clinic Rd., P.O. Box 1108, Hannibal, MO 63401, (573) 248-2400
 - e. Higginsville Habilitation Center, 100 West 1st Street, P.O. Box 517, Higginsville, MO 64037 (660) 584-2142
 - f. Joplin Regional Office, 3600 East Newman Rd., Joplin, MO 64802, (417) 629-3020
 - g. Kansas City Regional Office, 821 East Admiral Blvd., P.O. Box 412557 Kansas City, MO 64106, (816) 889-3400
 - h. Kirksville Regional Office, 1702 E. LaHarpe, Kirksville, MO 63501, (660) 785-2500
 - i. Marshall Habilitation Center, Slater Street, P.O. Box 190, Marshall, MO 65340, (660) 886-2201
 - j. Nevada Habilitation Center, 2323 N. Ash, Nevada, MO 64772, (417) 667-7833
 - k. Poplar Bluff Regional Office, 2351 Kanell Blvd., P.O. Box 460, Poplar Bluff, MO 63902, (573) 840-9300
 - l. Rolla Regional Office, 105 Fairgrounds Rd., P.O. Box 1098, Rolla, MO 65402, (573) 368-2200
 - m. St. Louis Developmental Disabilities Treatment Center, 111 North 7th St., St. Louis, MO 63101, (314) 244-8800
 - n. St. Louis Regional Office, 111 North 7th St., St. Louis, MO 63101, (314) 244-8800
 - o. Sikeston Regional Office, 112 Plaza Drive, P.O. Box 966, Sikeston, MO 63801, (573) 472-5305
 - p. Southeast Missouri Residential Services, 112 Plaza Drive, P.O. Box 966, Sikeston, MO 63801, (573) 472-5305
 - q. Southeast Missouri Residential Services, 2351 Kanell Blvd., P. O. Box 460, Poplar Bluff, MO 63901 (573) 840-9370
 - r. Springfield Regional Office, 1515 East Pythian, Springfield, MO 65801, (417) 895-7400
- E. Department of Natural Resources (www.dnr.mo.gov), P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 65102, (573) 751-3443 or (800) 361-4827**
 - 1. Directors Office, 1101 Riverside Dr., Jefferson City, MO 65102, (800) 361-4827 or (573) 573-3443
 - 2. Division of Environmental Quality, 1101 Riverside Dr., P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 65102, (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-6892
 - 3. Division of Geology & Land Survey, 111 Fairgrounds Road, Rolla, MO 65401, (800) 361-4827 or (573) 368-2100
 - 4. Division of State Parks, 1659A E. Elm St., Jefferson City, MO 65102, (800) 334-6946 or (573) 751-2479
 - 5. Energy Center, 1101 Riverside Dr., Jefferson City, MO 65102, (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443
- F. Department of Social Services (www.dss.mo.gov), Broadway State Office Building, 221 W. High St., P.O. Box 1527, Jefferson City, MO 65102-1527 (573) 751-4815**
 - 1. Children's Division, 615 Howerton Court, P.O. Box 88, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0088 (573) 522-8024
 - 2. Division of Finance & Administrative Services, Broadway State Office Building, 3rd Floor, P.O. Box 1082, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-7533
 - 3. Division of Legal Services, Broadway State Office Building, 2nd Floor, P.O. Box 1527, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-3229
 - 4. Division of Youth Services, 3418 Knipp, Suite A-1, P.O. Box 447, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0447 (573) 751-3324
 - 5. Family Support Division, 615 Howerton Court, P.O. Box 2320, Jefferson City, MO 65102-2320 (573) 751-3221
 - 6. Mo HealthNet Division, 615 Howerton Court, P.O. Box 6500, Jefferson City, MO 65102-6500 (573) 751-3425
- G. Department of Economic Development (www.ded.mo.gov), Harry S Truman Building, Room 680, 301 W. High St, P.O. Box 1157, Jefferson City, MO 65102-1157 (573) 751-4962**
(Only the agencies listed are covered by the Merit System)
 - 1. Missouri Housing Development Commission, 3435 Broadway, Kansas City, MO 64111 (816) 759-6600
 - 2. Division of Workforce Development, 421 East Dunklin St., P.O. Box 1087, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-3999
 - 3. Office of Public Counsel, Governor Office Building, Ste. 650, 200 Madison St., P.O. Box 2230, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-4857
 - 4. Division of Tourism, Harry S Truman Building, Room 290, 301 W. High St., P.O. Box 1055, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-4133
- H. Department of Labor and Industrial Relations (www.dolir.mo.gov), 421 E. Dunklin, P.O. Box 504, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-9691**
(Only the agencies listed are covered by the Merit System)
 - 1. Division of Employment Security, 421 E. Dunklin Street, P.O. Box 59, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-3215
 - 2. Mine Safety & On-Site Consultation Sections of the Division of Labor Standards, 3315 W. Truman Blvd., P.O. Box 449, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-3403
- I. Department of Public Safety (www.dps.mo.gov), 301 W. High St., Harry S Truman Building, Room 870, P.O. Box 749, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-4905**
(Only the agencies listed are covered by the Merit System)
 - 1. Missouri Capitol Police, 301 W. High St., Rm. 101, Jefferson City, MO 65101, (573) 751-2764
 - 2. State Emergency Management Agency, 2302 Militia Drive, P.O. Box 116, Jefferson City, MO 65102
 - 3. Missouri Veterans' Commission, Jefferson Building, 12th Floor, 205 Jefferson St., P.O. Box 147, Jefferson City,

MO 65102, (573) 751-3779

- a. Cameron Veterans' Home, 1111 Euclid, Cameron, MO 64429 (816) 632-6010
- b. Cape Girardeau Veterans' Home, 2400 Veterans Memorial Drive, Cape Girardeau, MO 63701 (573) 290-5870
- c. Mexico Veterans' Home, #1 Veterans Drive, P.O. Box 473, Mexico, MO 65265 (573) 581-1088
- d. Mt. Vernon Veterans' Home, 1600 S. Hickory, Mt. Vernon, MO 65712 (417) 466-7103
- e. St. James Veterans' Home, 620 N. Jefferson, St. James, MO 65559 (573) 265-3271
- f. St. Louis Veterans' Home, 10600 Lewis & Clark Blvd., St. Louis, MO 63136 (314) 340-6389
- g. Warrensburg Veterans' Home, 1300 Veterans Road, P.O. Box 1076, Warrensburg, MO 64093 (660) 543-5064

II. Not Covered by the Missouri Merit System

1. Department of Agriculture (www.mda.mo.gov), 1616 Missouri Blvd., P.O. Box 630, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-4211
2. Department of Conservation (www.mdc.mo.gov), 2901 W. Truman Blvd., P.O. Box 180, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0180 (573) 751-4115
3. Department of Economic Development (www.ded.mo.gov), Harry S Truman Building, Room 680, 301 W. High St., P.O. Box 1157, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-4962
(All agencies other than those listed under G above are Non-Merit)
4. Department of Elementary & Secondary Education (www.dese.mo.gov), Jefferson Building, 205 Jefferson St., P.O. Box 480, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-4212
5. Department of Higher Education (www.dhe.mo.gov), 3515 Amazonas Drive, Jefferson City, MO 65109 (573) 751-2361
6. Department of Transportation (www.modot.mo.gov), 105 W. Capitol Ave., P.O. Box 270, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0270 (573) 751-2551 or toll free (888) 275-6636
7. Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions & Professional Registration (www.difp.mo.gov), 301 W. High St., Harry S Truman Building, Room 530, P.O. Box 690, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0690 (573) 751-4126
 - a. Insurance, 301 W. High St., Room 530, P.O. Box 690, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-4126
 - b. Financial Institutions, 301 W. High St., Room 630, P.O. Box 716, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-3242
 - c. Division of Credit Unions, 301 W. High St., Room 720, Jefferson City, MO 65102
 - d. Professional Registration, 3605 Missouri Blvd., P.O. Box 1335, Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335 (573) 751-0293
8. Department of Labor and Industrial Relations (www.dolir.mo.gov), 421 E. Dunklin, P.O. Box 504, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-9691
(All agencies other than those listed under H above are Non-Merit)
9. Department of Public Safety (www.dps.mo.gov), Harry S Truman Building, Room 870, 301 W. High St., P.O. Box 749, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0749 (573) 751-4905
 - a. Office of the Director, 301 W. High St., Room 870, P.O. Box 749, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-4905
 - b. Missouri State Highway Patrol, 1510 East Elm St., Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-3313
 - c. Division of Alcohol & Tobacco Control, 1738 East Elm St., Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-2333
 - d. Missouri State Water Patrol, 2401 East McCarty, P.O. Box 1368, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-3333
 - e. Division of Fire Safety, 2401 East McCarty, P.O. Box 844, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-2930
 - f. Office of the Adjutant General, 2302 Militia Dr., Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 638-9845
 - g. Missouri Gaming Commission, 3417 Knipp Dr., P.O. Box 1847, Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-4080**(All agencies other than those listed under I above are Non-Merit)**
10. Department of Revenue (www.dor.mo.gov), 301 W. High St., Harry S Truman Building, 2nd Floor, P.O. Box 311, Jefferson City, MO 65105-0311 (573) 751-4450